



Hello, Everyone

DANIEL BRENDO

BACK END DEVELOPER

WORK EXPERIENCE

Customer Service

Franko Eletronica (My dad's Workshop)
~2015 to present

- Build a basic website (<https://franko-eletronica.negocio.site/>)
- Serve customers and register their phone number and address
- Program universal TV controls
- Take invoices

Video Editor and Front-End Developer

Angry Ventures
February 2019 to August 2019

- Record, edit and publish videos for the "[Angry Talks](#)" project
- Website Maintenance (<https://torres.pt/>)
- Website Creation (<https://queropossoemudo.pt/Podcast.html>)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Coding Languages:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, SQL, C, Python

Softwares/Frameworks/Systems:

Bootstrap, Wordpress, Visual Studio & Visual Studio Code, Heidi, MySQL Workbench, Unity game engine, Trello, Adobe Premiere Pro and Gimp

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Escola de Tecnologia Inovação e Criação

BTEC-HND - Computer Science

- 2018 to 2020
- 2 years course focused on developing Soft-Skills and deepening knowledge in programming, database (Maria DB, MySQL and SqlServer), Operating Systems and preparing the student for the job market using Agile tools (Scrum and Kanban) such as Trello, Jira, Asana

Escola Secundária de Vendas Novas

Gestão e Programação de Sistemas Informáticos

- 2015 to 2018
- Professional course (Level 4 - QNQ) that gave me good knowledge of procedural (C) and Object Oriented (VB.Net) programming and some basic knowledge of Database (Access)
- Extra curricular Arduino classes

ABOUT ME

I am a back-end developer who study programming since 2015. I have some good front-end knowledge and some editing skill that can be very useful for your company, but back-end is what I like most.

I'm also a BlockChain lover and enthusiast.

MY CONTACT

Phone

+351 926 894 453

Email

danibrendo@hotmail.com

Linkedin

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-brendo-a80078155>

GitHub

<https://github.com/Danidanidoo?tab=repositories>

Address

Vendas Novas, Évora (70 km to Lisbon Airport)

SOFT SKILLS

- Interpersonal Communication
- Good Oral Communication
- Problem Solving
- Flexibility and Adaptability
- Self-Motivation
- Creativity
- Used to Agile Methodology